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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/FH/2024/82/ § 50 Dated; ) /0 /2024
To

Authorized Signatory,

M/s Raga Farm,

Khasra No. 723, 728 & 729,
Village Kapashera, New Delhi

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Raga Farm located at Khasra No.
723,728 & 729, Village Kapashera, New Delhi.

Sir,

Please refer to your application received vide outdoor diary No. 6003 dated 03/09/2024, on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that said premises was visited by the officer
concerned of this department on 10/09/2024 with a view to adjudge the availability and operability of fire
safety arrangements provided. Mr. Dhruv Sharma (VP) & other staff was present at the time of inspection.
During the inspection, it was observed that there are additional structures construction in the premises.
However, the shortcomings observed are as below.

1. The hose-reel provided found in bad condition i.e. rusted & torn.

2. Exit signage found removed at some places.

3. The sanctioned/regularized plans/drawings of additional structures constructed shall be provided
through authority concerned for issuance of fire safety guidelines/directives.

In view of the above, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the building/premises in the absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk

and liability of the owner/occupier. The concerned authority/statutory authority may take suitable
necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

Copy to: - 0

I. The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic.), I* Floor, PS Defence Colony, New Delhi~110049

2. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.), MCD, Najafgarh Zone, N >
Delhi~110043 W » Near Dhansa Stand, Najafgarh, New




